
From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:32 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Bob Asher
<Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Form C-141 Release Notification (Jackson B #57)

Mike,

Please find attached the tank gauging data and vacuum truck load ticket used to determine the
release amounts.

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental II

EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 4:54 PM
To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
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<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore
<Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Form C-141 Release Notification (Jackson B #57)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Bob,

Please provide calculations and/or justification for the reported release/recovery volumes.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore
<Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Form C-141 Release Notification (Jackson B #57)

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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